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WAKE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM 

BID ADDENDUM 
 

 

FAILURE TO RETURN THIS BID ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT YOUR BID TO REJECTION 

 

Bid Number:   251-23-403     Opening Date/Time: 3-13-2023 @12:00 pm  

Description: Answers  

 

Addendum Number:  1 

Addendum Date:  3-7-2023 

 
INSTRUCTIONS:   Please see attached answers for IFB-251-23-403 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

****************************************************************************************************** 

1. Check ONE of the following options: 

 

Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid. 

 

Bid has already been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

 

Bid has already been mailed. Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

****************************************************************************************************** 

Execute Addendum: 

 

Bidder:  ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized Signature: _______________________________________________________________      

       

Name and Title (Typed):    ___________________________________________________________    

 

Date: __________________ 
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Questions for IFB -251-23-403 
 

Vendor Question Answers 
Price Proposal, Pg. 4 
Does Wakefield MS, 
Carnage MS and Martin 
MS already have a M32 
console in house? This 
IFB suggests that it the 
case. 

. yes 

Price Proposal, Pg. 4 
Does Wakefield MS, 
Carnage MS and Martin 
MS require CAT5 cable 
to allow for remote 
operation for the DL16? 

no 

Page 4 Price Proposal, 
Is there a particular 
feature(s) of the Ion20 
that are a key 
feature(s)?  If so, what is 
that feature(s)?  

It has always been our favored board because of it’s easy to use. 

Page 4 Price Proposal 
Does the lighting 
console 
installation/training 
expectation include 
more than patching 
existing 
fixtures/dimmer and 
going over basic console 
functions?   

That is correct 

Page 4 Price Proposal 
Will WCPSS accept 
training on lighting 
consoles in one single 
location so as to 
maximize the value of 
the training?  

possibly 

Page 4 Price Proposal   
Will WCPSS accept 
shipment to a Central 
Receiving for 
equipment? Can 
shipped/stored 
materials be billed?   

no 

 


